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Mandy Wilson 

From: Mandy Wilson 

Sent: 14 April 2009 11 :33 

To: Gill Lindsay 

Subject: FW: Legally privileged and FOISA Exempt 

Importance: High 

Follow Up Flag: Follow up 

Flag Status: Completed 

Attachments: Update re DRP 14042009 HW.doc 

¥ From: Mandy Wilson 
sent: 14 April 2009 11:31 
To: Colin MacKenzie; Nick Smith 
Cc: Marshall Poulton 
Subject: Legally privileged and FOISA Exempt 
Importance: High 
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Please find attached amended DRP taking in Andrew Fitchie's suggested comments 

Could you please consider planned confidentiality and FOISA status of this paper as Andrew 1s 
particularly concerned about the commercial value to BSC of a range of matters. Andrew's advice is 
considered to be a legal assessment paper ie specific legal advice and therefore distribution must be 
restricted to secure this as this paper is clearly commercially sensitive. 

Regards 
Gill 

Sent on behalf of the Council Solicitot 
Mandy Wilson I PA to the Council Solicitor 
The City of Edinburgh Council I Legal Services Division I City Chambers I High Street I Edinburgh EH1 
1YJ 
Tel Faxll•••• 
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